
 
 Information Circular IC07-26 
 
 
DATE:  Friday, March 2, 2007 
 
TO:  CBOE Members 
 
FROM: The Office of the Chairman 
 
RE:  CBOE Stock Exchange (CBSX) Opening Day 
 
 
We are pleased to announce that CBOE will launch trading on the CBOE Stock 
Exchange (CBSX) on Monday, March 5, 2007.  In honor of this historical event, 
Congressman Rahm Emanuel (D-IL), Chairman of the House Democratic 
Caucus will ring the opening bell to signal the beginning of trading at CBSX.  
Congressman Emanuel, now in his third term in Congress, also serves on the 
House Ways and Means Committee. 
 
Also, as part of an Exchange-wide celebration to commemorate this momentous 
occasion, CBOE will provide a continental breakfast for members on opening 
day.  Members may visit the 4th floor Members’ Lounge for pastries and 
coffee beginning at 7:30 a.m. 
 
We look forward to the successful launch of CBSX, and to a long and prosperous 
future for our new stock exchange, and hope you will join us in celebrating this 
event. 
 


